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CITY OF PUEBLO, COLORADO 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 3 
 

PROJECT NO. 17-005 (CI1703) 
 

Outlook Blvd. & Wills Blvd. Street & Storm Sewer Construction 
 
1. Included with this addendum is the Revised Geotechnical Evaluation Report, from Kleinfelder, 

dated February 13, 2017 
 
Following are responses to bidder’s questions. 
 
Q1.  Will there be an earthwork/roadway excavation bid item? 
 
Response: Article 1-B Request for Quotations has been revised and now includes an earthwork bid 

item.  Article 2 – Special Provisions has been updated and now includes approximate 
earthwork quantities. 

 
Q2.  Will there be a Rock Excavation bid item? 
 
Response: The Kleinfelder reports do not anticipate the rock to be difficult to excavate and we are 

not providing a separate bid item for Rock Excavation. 
 
Q3.  Who is responsible for designing and supporting Xcel’s gas line that is within the excavation 

area of the storm sewer? 
 
Response: The contractor is responsible for protecting the existing gas line in place during all 

excavation and backfill. 
 
Q4.  Is blasting allowed for this project? 
 
Response: Blasting will be allowed if difficult excavation is encountered. 
 
Q5.  Will ADA curb ramps be constructed at all 4 corners within the intersection of Will Blvd. & 

Outlook Blvd.? 
 
Response: The only corner that will be constructed with ADA ramps and tactile bands is the NE 

corner. 
 
Q6.  Will there be a bid item for ADA ramps? 
 
Response: The concrete within the curb ramps has been included within the bid item for 6” 

Concrete. 
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Q7.  Is there an electrical plan/drawing for the Street Lights bid item? 
 
Response: The Street Lights bid item has been removed from the project.  Street lighting and all 

electrical will be installed by others. 
Q8.  Who is responsible for all construction staking? 
 
Response: Section 2.19 – CONSTRUCTION STAKING AND LAYING OUT WORK  
  
 The Contractor shall lay out his own work and be responsible for all lines, elevations 

and measurements of grading, utilities and other work executed by him under this 
contract except as otherwise indicated herein. 

 
Q9.  Are the barricades a.) temporary or permanent and b.) is there a detail? 
 
Response: The barricades to be constructed are permanent and the typical detail is found in The 

City of Pueblo Standard Specifications and Details located at: 
https://www.pueblo.us/DocumentCenter/Home/View/157 

 
Q10.  Please clarify and provide details for the “Water Main Lowering – 12” bid item. 
 
Response: The bid item has been removed from the project. 
 
Q11.  Please clarify the bid item “energy dissipater”. 
 
Response: The bid item has been removed from the project. 
 
Q12.  Please clarify the bid item “6” Curb Head”. 
 
Response: The bid item has been renamed to Construct 6” Concrete Curb Head. 
 
Q13.  Please provide a topo of the existing ground along the alignment of the storm line as there are 

large stockpiles of excavated dirt. 
 
Response:  The stock pile of dirt will be removed by others prior to the installation of the storm line. 
 
Q14.  Is there a detail for the Install City Centerline Monument bid item? 
 
Response:  The detail can be found in The City of Pueblo Standard Specifications and Details 

located at: https://www.pueblo.us/DocumentCenter/Home/View/157 
 
Q15.  Where will the excess excavation be hauled? 
 
Response:  The contractor will be responsible for the offsite disposal of all excess excavated dirt. 
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Q16.  Is the existing 12” sanitary sewer in Outlook Blvd. live? 
 
Response:  The existing 12” sanitary sewer in Outlook is live.  Bypass pumping will be required for 

the service installations and the cost is incidental to the install bid item. 
 
Q17.  Will erosion control blankets be required along the 1:1 slope in Add Alternate No. 1. 
 
Response:  Yes, erosion control blankets will be required per the detail shown on plan sheet 11 of 

11. 
 
This Addendum No. 3 to the above project shall become a part of the Contract Documents, and 
shall be binding in all respects. 

  
Information contained in this Addendum No. 3 shall supersede any information presented in the 
specifications.   

 
The bidders shall permanently affix this Addendum No. 3 to the Contract Documents and 
Specifications so it will be turned in with the bid.   
 
The undersigned bidder acknowledges receipt of this Addendum No. 3. 
 
Received by:   

 
Firm Name:   
 
Address:   
 
Date:                  
 
Phone:   Fax:   
 
E-mail:   
 
Attachments:  
Kleinfelder Revised Geotechnical Evaluation Report dated February 13, 2017 
Plan Drawing Sheets 1 thru 11 
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